CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT
SANITARY BOARD MEETING
WEDNESDAY, MAY 09, 2018

A G_E NDA

Meeting to be held at 7:00 p.m. in the Stevens Creek Office Center,
Suite 100, 20863 Stevens Creek Boulevard, Cupertino, California.

1. ROLL CALL

2. MINUTES & BILLS:

A. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF APRIL 18, 2018
B. APPROVED MINUTES OF APRIL 4, 2018
C. PAYMENT OF BILLS AND APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT

D. DIRECTORS MONTHLY TIMESHEET

3. PERSONAL PRESENTATIONS:

THIS PORTION OF THE MEETING IS RESERVED FOR PERSONS DESIRING
TO ADDRESS THE BOARD ON ANY MATTER NOT ON THE AGENDA.
SPEAKERS ARE LIMITED TO THREE (3) MINUTES.

ALL STATEMENTS REQUIRING A RESPONSE WILL BE REFERRED TO STAFF
FOR FURTHER ACTION. IN MOST CASES, STATE LAW WILL PROHIBIT THE
BOARD FROM MAKING ANY DECISIONS WITH RESPECT TO A MATTER NOT
LISTED ON THE AGENDA.

4. CORRESPONDENCE:

A. SPECIAL DISTRICT LEADERSHIP FOUNDATION TRANSPARENCY
CERTIFICATE RENEWAL

B. CALIFORNIA WATER BOARDS — STAKEHOLDER WORKSHOP

C. COUNTY OF SANTA CLARA REGISTRAR OF VOTERS — PREPARATION
FOR THE NOVEMBER 6, 2018 ELECTION



5. MEETINGS:

A. REGULAR MEETING OF THE SAN JOSE/SANTA CLARA TREATMENT
PLANT ADVISORY COMMITTEE (TPAC) TO BE HELD MAY 17, 2018

6. REPORTS:

A. REGULAR MEETING OF THE SAN JOSE/SANTA CLARA TREATMENT
PLANT TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE (TAC) HELD MAY 14, 2018

7. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

A. VALLCO DEVELOPMENT

8. NEW BUSINESS:

A. CASA AWARD APPLICATION

B. CALENDAR CONFLICT — JULY 4, 2018

9. STAFF REPORT:

A. PURCHASE OF NEW PUMP FOR PROSPECT PUMP STATION

B. MONTHLY MAINTENANCE REPORT
10. CLOSED SESSION:

A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL CONSEL — EXISTING LITIGATION
in accordance with government code section Paragraph (1) of Subdivision
(d) of Section 54956.9, existing litigation. Name of Case: County Sanitation
District 2-3, West Valley Sanitation District, Cupertino Sanitary District,
Burbank Sanitary District and the City of Milpitas v. The City of San Jose,
The City of Santa Clara and Does 1 through 50 inclusive.

11. ADJOURNMENT:




CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT

MEETING/EVENT SCHEDULE
MAY 2018
MAY 2018 Menday day 5 W.dﬂ.!ﬁﬂ; Thllsdcys Fiday 5 Mys
3t
Reguiar
05/02: 1% Regular Meeting - Canceled s 5 5 7 2
05/08: TAC Meeting -
05/09: 1% Regular Meeting w/ Financials - - = - -
05/10: TPAC Meeting & e
LAFCO Independent Special District Selection Meeting
Committee Meeting (Kwok to attend) 20 2 22 23 24 25 2
05/16: 2" Regular Meeting - Canceled
05/28: Memorial Day Holiday = 22 # % o
HOLIDAY
JUNE 2018 ‘
Sunday Monday Yuesday Wednweaday | Th Fridoy Saturday
JUNE 2018 T 2
06/04: SCCSDA Meeting 3 4 8 g
06/06: 1% Regular Meeting-(Bosworth excused) -
06/12: TAC Meeting 10 i 15 1
06/14: TPAC Meeting-(Kwok to attend)
06/20: 2™ Regular Meeting & Public Hearing 17 i 2 23]
24 25 29 30
JULY 2018
JULY 2018 S - L —
07/04: 1% Regular Meeting & Holiday (Conflict) s v 10 1 12 13 14
07/10: TAC Meeting - -
07/12: TPAC Meeting 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
07/18: 2™ Regular Meeting
22 23 24 25 26 27 28

29|

31




Item 2A

SANITARY BOARD MEETING
WEDNESDAY, APRIL 18, 2018

The Sanitary Board of the Cupertino Sanitary District convened this date at 6:57 p.m. in the Stevens
Creek Office Center, 20863 Stevens Creek Boulevard, Suite 100, Cupertino, California.

ROLL CALL:

President Bosworth called the meeting to order and the following proceedings were had to wit: Roll
call was taken, with the following members in attendance:

Directors present: Patrick S. Kwok, William A. Bosworth, Taghi S. Saadati and John M. Gatto. Director
Angela S. Chen was on excused absence.

Staff present: District Manager Richard K. Tanaka, Deputy District Manager Benjamin Porter, and
Counsel Marc Hynes.

MINUTES & BILLS:

A. The Board reviewed the Revised Minutes of April 4, 2018.

On a motion by Director Gatto, seconded by Director Kwok, by a vote of 4-0-0, the Revised Minutes
of Wednesday, April 4, 2018 were approved.

B. By consensus, the Approved Minutes of March 21, 2018 were Noted & to be Filed.

C. The Board reviewed the financials. Director Saadati pointed out there does not appear to be a clear
delineation between critical versus non-critical planned capital improvement cost breakdown in the
City of San Jose bills. Director Gatto discussed method of payment to City of San Jose for the capital
projects based on advance cash basis per approved budget (current methodology utilized by City of
San Jose) vs. payment based on actual and/or encumbered basis and the need to be more proactive
about requiring the City to demonstrate that they will spend the money in a timely manner that they
receive from the District.

On a motion by Director Gatto, seconded by Director Saadati, by a vote of 4-0-0, the payment of
Bills for the month of March were approved as written.

D. The Directors submitted their April 2018 timesheets to Staff.

PERSONAL PRESENTATIONS:

There were none.

CORRESPONDENCE:

A. Board reviewed notice from LAFCO re: Independent Special District Selection Committee Meeting
to be held May 10, 2018.

President Bosworth will be out of town and cannot attend. Director Kwok will attend as alternate.

Board Meeting Minutes of
Page 1 of 3 April 18,2018



MEETINGS:
There are none.
REPORTS:

A. District Manager Tanaka reported on the Regular Meeting of the San Jose/Santa Clara Treatment
Plant Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) held April 9, 2018.

B. Director Gatto reported on the Regular Meeting of the San Jose/Santa Clara Treatment Plant Advisory
Committee (TPAC) held April 12, 2018.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

A. District Manager Tanaka reported on the status of City of Cupertino Re: Vallco Development.

Staff met with the City of Cupertino staff to discuss the Vallco Development. Staff was directed to
ensure that the cost to build the required facilities to accommodate Vallco is provided by the
developer with a reimbursement agreement, allowing the developer to recoup the upfront costs from
future users.

NEW BUSINESS:

A. The Board reviewed staff’s request to purchase a Rigid Lateral CCTV Unit.

On a motion by Director Gatto, seconded by President Bosworth, by a vote of 4-0-0, Board
approved the request to purchase a Rigid Lateral CCTV Unit.

STAFF REPORTS:

A. Deputy District Manager Porter reported on the monthly maintenance report.

CLOSED SESSION:

President Bosworth adjourned the regular meeting session and opened the closed session at 7:45 p.m. in
accordance with government code section Paragraph (1) of Subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9, existing
litigation. Name of Case: County Sanitation District 2-3, West Valley Sanitation District, Cupertino
Sanitary District, Burbank Sanitary District and the City of Milpitas v. The City of San Jose, The City
of Santa Clara and Does 1 through 50 inclusive.

President Bosworth adjourned the closed session and the regular meeting was called to order at 7:53
p.m.

No reportable action taken at the closed session.

Board Meeting Minutes of
Page 2 of 3 April 18,2018



ADJOURNMENT:

On a motion properly made and seconded, at 7:53 p.m. the meeting was adjourned.

Secretary of the Sanitary Board President of the Sanitary Board

Board Meeting Minutes of
Page 3 of 3 April 18,2018



Appoved Item 2B

SANITARY BOARD MEETING
WEDNESDAY, APRIL 04, 2018
REVISED

The Sanitary Board of the Cupertino Sanitary District convened this date at 7:00 p.m. in the Stevens
Creek Office Center, 20863 Stevens Creek Boulevard, Suite 100, Cupertino, California.

1.ROLL CALL:

President Bosworth called the meeting to order and the following proceedings were had to wit: Roll
call was taken, with the following members in attendance:

Directors present: Patrick S. Kwok, William A. Bosworth, Angela S. Chen, Taghi S. Saadati, and John
M. Gatto.

Staff present: District Manager Richard K. Tanaka, Deputy District Manager Benjamin Porter, and
Counsel Marc Hynes.

2. MINUTES:

A. On a motion by Director Gatto, seconded by Saadati, by a vote of 5-0-0, the Minutes of Wednesday,
March 21, 2018 were approved.

B. By consensus, the Approved Minutes of March 07, 2018 were Noted & to be Filed.

3. PERSONAL PRESENTATIONS:

There were none.

4. PUBLIC HEARING:

President Bosworth opened the public hearing on the proposed sanitary sewer service charge increase
for FY 2018-19 at 7:01pm. There were no guests present and no oppositions on file. On a motion by
Director Gatto, seconded by Director Kwok, the public hearing was closed at 7:02pm.

On a motion by Director Gatto, seconded by Director Kwok, by a vote of 5-0-0, Ordinance No. 122,
Amending Article VII, Sections 7001 through 7003, of the Cupertino Sanitary District Operations Code
was approved.

On a motion by Director Gatto, seconded by Director Saadati, by a vote of 5-0-0, Resolution No. 1304,
Setting Time and Place of Public Hearing on Collection of Rates and Charges was approved. The
Public Hearing is set to take place on June 20, 2018 at 7:00pm.

5. CORRESPONDENCE:

There was none.

Board Meeting Minutes of
Page 1 of 3 April4,2018



6. MEETINGS:

A. Manager Tanaka and Deputy Manager Porter both plan to attend the Regular Meeting of the San
Jose/Santa Clara Treatment Plant Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) to be held April 9, 2018.

B. Director Gatto plans to attend the Regular Meeting of the San Jose/Santa Clara Treatment Plant
Advisory Committee (TPAC) to be held April 12, 2018.

7. REPORTS:
A. Manager Tanaka reported on the No-Dig conference held March 24-29, 2018.

8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

There was none.

9. NEW BUSINESS:

A. On a motion by Director Gatto, seconded by Director Kwok, by a vote of 5-0-0, the request to
reimburse Mark Thomas & Co. 50% ($3,160) for Innovyze Infocare (XPSWMM) annual software
maintenance cost for hydraulic modelling was approved.

B. On a motion by Director Gatto, seconded by Director Kwok, by a vote of 5-0-0, the request to
renew ArcGIS was approved for a new three year term.

C. Regional Board — Adoption of Updated SSS-WDR.

The Board and staff discussed the potential upcoming adoption of the updated SSS WDR by the
State Regional Board with particular focused discussion that the State desires to add privately
owned system as satellite system to each public agency’s system.

10. STAFF REPORTS:

A. Deputy Manager Porter reported on New Development Proposals
B. Deputy Manager Porter reported on updating Arc/GIS and Lucity data.

C. Board confirmed one regular Board meeting for the month of May 2018. May meeting is scheduled
for May 9, 2018. May 2 & 16 meetings are canceled.

11. CLOSED SESSION:

President Bosworth adjourned the regular meeting session and opened the closed session at 8:01 p.m. in
accordance with government code section Paragraph (1) of Subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9, existing
litigation. Name of Case: County Sanitation District 2-3, West Valley Sanitation District, Cupertino
Sanitary District, Burbank Sanitary District and the City of Milpitas v. The City of San Jose, The City
of Santa Clara and Does 1 through 50 inclusive.

President Bosworth adjourned the closed session and the regular meeting was called to order at 8:25
p-m. No reportable action taken at the closed session.

Board Meeting Minutes of
Page 2 of 3 April 4,2018



12. ADJOURNMENT:

On a motion properly made and seconded, at 8:26 p.m. the meeting was adjourned.

Secretary of the Sanitary Board President of the Sanitary Board

Board Meeting Minutes of
Page 3 of 3 April 4, 2018



WARRANT

NUMBER FUND AMOUNT
NA M&0 $  2,374.98
18384 M&O $ 270,185.83
18385 M&O $ 1,077.74
18386 M&O $  3,344.84
18387 M&O $ 65.87
18388 M&O $  25,000.00
18389 M&O $ 265.00
18390 M&O $ 153.62
18391 M&O $ 135.00
18392 M&O $ 15.11
18393 M&O $  41,539.91
18394 M&O $  54,429.90
18395 M&O $ 1,673.89
TOTAL $ 400,261.69

EMERGENCY DETAILS:

CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT
WARRANTS PAYABLE - MAY 9, 2018

Item 2C

PAYEE DESCRIPTION

ADP Directors' Salary

Mark Thomas & Company, Inc. Capital Outlay-Sewer Const. 246.00
Plan Checking & Insp. 3,911.70
Management Svcs 32,020.00
Engineering Svcs 86,043.79
Emergency 5,683.94
Repairs & Maintenance 141,110.05
Utilities 776.35
Office Expense 400.00

Dooley Insurance Services Insurance - Group Life & Dental (June)

PG&E Utilities

San Jose Water Company Utilities

Environmental Systems Research Insi Capital Outlay - Equipment

CWEA Memberships

Grainger Repairs & Maintenance

Jose Silva Gardening Service Repairs & Maintenance

Home Depot Credit Services Repairs & Maintenance

Able Underground Construction Repairs & Maintenance 40,457.34
Emergency 1,082.57

Roto-Rooter Repairs & Maintenance 53,977.47
Emergency 452.43

Christopher Tsang

Able - one emergency for the month of April
Roto-Rooter - three emergencies for the month of April

Refunds and Reimbursement



‘pajou se Buussuibua paseasoul pue eiejo ejueg o} JuswAed 0} anp }BPNQ JBAQ %L 16 90'L50°265$ p6'8b6'orL'6l  69°19Z'00V$ 6Z'189'0vE'6LS  000°6E£S°0Z$ SIASNIdX3 TVLOL
%L'90L  (L20ZL°295%) LL'0Z1L L2868 00'0v2'sz$ 12°088°L18°6$ 000°0£2'6$ SIASNIdX3 TV1idvO Tv1i0L
000°00¥'2$ e9uejeq JusLIN-g L0z BUNF Ul Papi0dal 8q 0} pung justuadejdey 00°000'00€$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 000'00€$ y09% pun juswadejday
JUSLIB3IBY 8SUBDITIA-|, SIDAY [MS3 %I TP ¥2'806'58% 91°160'79$ 00°000'62$ 9/°160'6€$ 000051$ £v091 juawdinbg
1exde) 1eAnQ 10} (Ad G ISE]) BIB|D BJUES O} £7E°L LGS PIEd pue Bullig 10 W 8L-ZLAd  %60LL (28'661°06.%) 28'661°01L0'8% 00°0$ 28'661'010'8% 000'02Z'L$ Zr09r sjuawarcidw |eyded 1Bn0 g 'd'L
10901 d}J UCKONUSUDD SBZEqQBIR) %2 0Ll (€L 628'29L) €1'628'29.°1$ 00'0¥z$ £1'685°294°'L$ 000°009'L$ Ly09¥ UOJONJISUOD Jamag
SIASNIAX3 VLIdVO
, %SG'68 LULLL'PSL'LS  €2'828'606'6$ 69°120°'52¢$ 121 wow.vnm.mw 000'690°LL$ SASNIdX3 ONILVIIHO TVLOL
8jleg 0} @UON %00 00°000'c$ 00°0$ 00°0% 000 000'G$ Lo08y uono?|3 pajepjosuc)H
UUOUI S|4} SSI0UBBISG N0 %G 6E  ¢8'G0E 191§ 6179868 v6'8121$ Gz 6Ly 168 000'052% 00087 spunJ AousBiauig
8L-LIAd 0} "SUET] MRIAYEQ 02812 10} BUBS1 SUUD Aq pied [1q X€) 10} JUBLISSINGWIDY  %G'€e 1192668 68°€.9°L$ 68°€L9°LS 000§ 000'6S €0z LY Uojoadsu| g BUBPBLD
UJUOWI S} UON_ %0'E 00°05£'9$ 000528 000§ 00°052$ 000°2$ Z0zLY 5694 UOJIBULCD
(JUOW S|y} BUON %888 0021 1 00'928'8§ 00°0% 00'948'8% 000°01$ 10zl SNOBUBIGOSIN
ISjuslIasINquIay 'g Spunjay
(196pnq 1epun) JOBIELUQ  %B'ZL OV ¥PeEls 09562978 00817 ¥5'8952v% 000098 06117 SammN
YIUCW S 9UON_ %EZ6  vv616'18 95°080°52$ 0003 96°080'€2$ 000'62$ 0LLiv SBUjIaa g 19ARIL
(9bpriq jopun) 19BIEL U %E 1L LO'BLV LL6S 612528228 65°8v8'5E2S YECLIOV0TS 000'00Z°€3___ 0SiLy SOUBUB)UIEN B SIEdoY
JUOW SIjj 9UON_ %G9z vE8E6'12S 99°100'88 0008 99°190'8$ 00008 0ELLY SuopEsand g Bujulg
d17 ‘sejeloossy g [a)ed Jleutld  %0'86 00'6ezs 00'64201$ 00°0% 00'GLL'0LS 000°LL$ SZLiy lipny
UjUOW SIY} BUON  %.°S) ST’ LE9'891% 6.'99¢'1€$ - G2'89¢'LES 000°'002$ 144254 (19suno) apisinQ) [eba
YluoW Sy} UON  %L'SE 92°266'8E$ vLLv0'L2S 00°0$ v 1p0°L2$ 000'09% ) <4154 |asunag jos|q |eba]
1obpng Jepun %g'LS 26'vEV'L0$ 80'695'2L$ 0L°116'€$ 8€'€59'89% 000'0F L [ 4454 “dsu) 3 ‘BxD ueld
ue|d Jeisely 'si9aly ‘Aj1on uo Hoye peseasoul 0} anp pepasdxe Uasq sey jebpng %0671 (92°616°¢628%) 91'G16'€68% 6L'er0'08$ 16°1£6'208% 000'009% f44454 $89)A18g bupeaujbuz
(1ebpnq Japun) Jebie] UQ  %0'zZL 18'¢66'6€1$ €1'9¥0°09e$ 00'020'2e$ €1°920'8z2¢$ 000°005% 24134 S@ojAIag Juawabeuep
1S8JlAIag [BUOISSa)0id
Hopled 8L-LLAd %0'00L (00ZLL$) 00°ZLL'1LLG'e8 00°0% 0021114568 000°L25'6$ vLLLY WBO juejd jusuneai)
r'S 01 9e5'9v$ Pue (Ad G Ise)) y8F'FGZS BIBID BJUBS Ol PiEd %1 8GL (68'61L0'LLLS) 68'6L0'1L0E$ 000$ 68'610'L0E$ 000'06L% SLiLy SoUBUBJUIEW [[BANO
1599]AI9§ [ENJOBIUCD
UJUOW S BUON_ %9'9 90°'208C$ v62618 0008 V61615 000°€$ 00LLY seyddng Bunessdo
186pnq Jeno ARyByis aq 6} pajosiold "YIUOW Siy) JUDH WIOOY PIE0S %396 180618 61'608'GS 00°00v$ 61607'SS 000'9% 06017 osuadxg 3980
SI0j08dsu[ 10} VAMO %L GL ___ 689L8'9% 1regries 00°592$ 11816028 000'82$ 0801y SASIoqUIBN
7ebpnq JoA0 ARYBIIS o 0} pajoalold ‘soUBINsU| SI0PelA %6186 0CE9E 1§ 05°9€9'€2 1L [Z9E) 018552218 000'G2L$ 001y S5uBINSU
UonE}s BULOHUOUI MO} 1€ [91) S19M S85USGXS J01d UOW SIY SUON %2’y 1621918 60°28€'L$ 0008 60°286°LS 000'c$ 090LY [ond % 0 ‘oUjosED
16PN IBPUA_ %99 BLGVLYLE 22 058'52% 867.ECS Y2 SLY'ECs 000°0v$ 0E0LY 5994 SI0)551i0
S3ISNIdX3 ONILYHIJO
e oL SIJNAYIS UdVY
SjUBWIWOY u%_._.”nxm m”whmﬁw_m muwﬂmnwﬁ”“«mo.r sjqefeqjunowy  sesuadx3 Joud 13oang kuﬂ._wa swep Junoady

LIOdHT AAVINANS ASNAIXH
8102 ‘0¢ aunr 03 £1.0Z ‘I AInF :uY3A YOS

(suoye1adQ X4 03U %8 - suonEIAdQ JO YIUOIA WIOT)

8107 'TIIdV HONOYH.L LIOJTA TVIONVNIA ATHINONW

10} Jesus

LOTILSIA AAV.LINVS ONLLIAdND



126°0€6'€0L'LL $ 00°000'00V'C $ L6'0E6'€0S'EL $ souejeg Buipug 810z ‘0¢ udy
61°8.£'€0€'SL $ 00000002 $ 61'8.£'€0l'ZL $ souejeg Buipug 8102 ‘L€ udJepny
SP'¥96'090°'0L ¢ 00°000°00¥'Z $ Sv'v9B'99F'8L ¢ soueleg Bupuy 810¢ 'ge fuenigay
7O'667'€EE YL $ 00°000°00Y'Z $ VO'66V'EEL'OL § soueleg Buipuz 8102 ‘1€ Auenuer
08'v2e'Lles's ¢ 00000'00¥'c ¢ 08'¥2S'LE6'0L & soue|jeg Bujpug 42102 ‘1€ JaquisdeQg
62'V..'9/6'8 $§ 0000000V $ 62PLL'0/8%L $ soueleg Buipuz 2102 ‘0 1oquisnoN
alL'6vL'0e€'6 ¢ 00000'00¥'c $ Ole6wl'0SL'LL $ eouejeg Bujpuz 2102 ‘1€ 1840100
099956526l ¢ 00°000'00V'C $ 09995°659'ZL § soueeg buipuz 2102 ‘0¢ lequisideg
9z'eee'sls'ol ¢ 00°000°00¥'c ¢ 9TTee'sie'sl § souejeg Buipuz 2102 ‘1€ 18nbny
8.'918°2LZ’'ZL $ 00°000°00¥'c $ 829L8'CL96L $ souejeg Buipug 2102 ‘Le Ainp
06'v.S'V9€'0Z $ 00°000'00L'C $ 06ViS'vov'ee $ soueleg Buipu3 £102 ‘0g sunp
ysed joN pung aouejeg uonduosag ayeq
jJuswaoe|day
AMVIWNNS INNOJJV HSVD
) %66'29  9L°€LY160'S YZri6'€18°01S - 00'008'v$ ¥Z'v20°608°01$ 00°88£'506°61$ 3NNIAIY V1OL
junoooy aalesey  %00'0  00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ Jojsued) snuaAsy
)  %66'29  9LELY'LB0'SS  vZ'Vi6'CI80Ls 00°006'7$ vZ'v20°608'0L$ 00°88€'506'S1$ INNIATY ONILVHIHO TVLIO0L
JeaA [0s)) Jxau N0 2s0[) pajeldwio]  %0°0 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 000 00'0$ 76028 SALQ Uuep
Quow sy sUON  %g'LZ  00°008°L1$ 00°00Z'c$ 00°0$ 00002°¢$ 00°000°G}$ £602¢ uojjonJjsuoy |esaje]
yuow sy suoN  %L'gez  (0G°€16'61L%) 05°€15'62% 00'0% 05°€16°62% 00°000°0L$ 1602 °OSIA - SJUSWIASINGISY/SPUNISY
Yuow sipauoN %011z (00'992°860'1$) 00'99.'880'2$ 00°0$ 00'992°880'2$ 00'000'066%  1602€ (shipeid esor ueg jo Ko
Yuow sy suoN  %Z'¥8  £6°.ve'sz$ Lr'259vELS 00'0$ L1p'259VELS 00°000°09L$  050z€ 1se8)y)
9)eQ 0} BUON %00 00'005'2$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 0003 00°005°2$ 0102¢ uojexauuy
9]ep 0} paAI9oal sjuswAed [ejo} 09 ‘U3UOLU Siy} PSAISOD) SlUid OM]  %E €F 68'82.'06% L1°122'69$ 00°009% 11'129'89% 00°000'091$ 0roLE $994 uopoadsu] B Buposyd
YUOW S| BUON  %¥'0 9L'Lv1'661$ ¥2'858% 00'0% ¥2'858% 00°000'0028  PEOLE AysueQ jeuonppy
9)eQ 0} BUON %00 00°000°'08% 000$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°000'08% €E0LE Bujjlemg euoippy
Luow SIy} BUON  %F'9G  09'0LL'8$ 0v'682°11$ 00'0% 0r'682°L1L$ 00°000'02$ Z801LE abejoo4 Juoig
Yluow siy) sUON %061 00PYLTLS 00958'2$ 00'0% 00'958'2$ 00°000'5L$ LEOLE abeasny
1ep 0} peniaoal sjuswiAed g ‘yluow Siy} paaigoss SJUsWAed vl %201 (698Le ) 69'812'2e$ 00'00€'¥$ 65'816'22% 00°000°0€$ 0201 S804 Jiuiad
YUoW Sy BUON  %€'8S  99'2G.2L2°GS ¥¥'€45°850'8% 000 ¥r'€45'850°8% 00'92E'1€8'eL$ lloy XeL
Yluow siyj BUON %826 1G'9eL'8% 61'528'28¢E% 00'0$ 6v'G28'28¢€$ 00'295'L6£$ BuijqpueH
oi0le sabiey) aoneg
ONILYY3dO
AdVY
8jeg oL )99||09) 0} aduejeg
poaAlaoay sydiaooy laquinn
sjUsLIWOoY pauseg Buureway Junowy 8304 uOW JuelIND sjdjooay Jold 139ang Junoosy Bwey JuUnosdy

%

LIOdTI ATVINIANS ANNTATA
810 ‘o€ 2unr 03 L10Z ‘T AInf :AVAA TVOSIA

(suoneaadQ X 03ul %, €8 - suonerddQ Jo YIUOA YI01)
8107 TIAdV HONOYHL LIOdT TVIONVNIA ATHINOW

LOIILSIA AFGVLINVS ONLLIHAdAND

¢iogieaug



=
S SPECIAL DISTRICT
N LEADERSHIP FOUNDATION

April 4, 2018

Richard Tanaka

District Manager

Cupertino Sanitary District

20863 Stevens Creek Blvd Ste 100
Cupertino, CA 95014-2110

RE: New Opportunities for District Recognition!

Dear Mr. Tanaka:

The Special District Leadership Foundation (SDLF) is encouraging you and your district to get recognized
for your efforts!

Is your district looking for a way to standout?
Show constituents and other stakeholders your commitment to implementing best practices in
management, administration, transparency, and governance!

SDLF an independent, non-profit organization formed to promote good governance and best practices
among California’s special districts through certification, accreditation, and other recognition programs.
These programs provide district staff and elected officials a way to demonstrate their dedication to local
government as well as highlight the important work of special districts as a critical component of local
government service delivery in California.

We know your district has worked hard and SDLF wants to showcase those efforts!
New this year, SDLF has developed additional ways for your district to be recognized through our District

of Distinction (DoD) Accreditation program. Attached is a flyer detailing the new Accreditation levels
available and what is needed to take your district to the next level.

Join many of your colleagues and districts throughout California by starting your journey through SDLF
programs and reaching for Platinum Level recognition! More information and applications for each
program can be found at www.sdlf.org . If you have questions, please contact Beth Hummel at
916.231.2909 or bethh@sdlf.org.

Best Regards,

) CAETEZS

Neil McCormick
Chief Executive Officer

1112 | Street, Suite 200 + Sacramento, CA 95814 - 1:916.231.2909 - e:info@sdlf.org + www.sdif.org



7%

SDLF

SPECIAL DISTRICT EW
LEADERSHIP FOUNDATION EK

Take Your District to the Next Level!
Is Your District a District of Distinction?

The District of Distinction is an accreditation program that enables districts to demonstrate to their communities, legislators, and other key
stakeholders, their commitment to operate in a sound, responsible manner. Districts apply for designation as a District of Distinction by
submitting financial audits, policies and procedures, and proof of training received by directors and executive staff. Showcase your district’s
efforts to be among the best and take your district to the next levell

SDLF’s base level accreditation confirming core administration and governance best practices.

DISTRICT OF
DISTINCTION

o

District of

Distinction

"

Ty

{ DISTRICT OF
* DISTINCTION

.

B

Demonstrates a district’s commitment to take their district to the next level by also incorporating
governance training as a core value.

District of
Distinction

2

(Majority of Board)

' SILVER

Demonstrates a district's commitment to transparency, sound operating practices, and
comprehensive governance training for the entire Board.

District of
Distinction

(Full Board and
General Manager)

SDLF’s highest level of recognition for a district. Incorporates completion of all SDLF programs b7
. . s L . DISTRICT OF
demonstrating a comprehensive approach to excellence in district administration and governance. DISTINCTION

‘\\u

:
/ / o
A e R T b

(Full Board and (General Manager)
General Manager)

District of
Distinction




ABOUT SDLF PROGRAMS

SPECIAL DISTRICT
LEADERSHIP FOUNDATION

SDLF

The Special District Leadership Foundation (SDLF) is an independent, non-profit organization formed to promote good governance and
best practices among California’s special districts through certification, accreditation, and other recognition programs. The SDLF and its
activities are supported by the California Special Districts Association and the Special District Risk Management Authority.

Recognition in Special District Governance Certificate
Designed to honor special district board members and trustees that have taken the time to receive specific professional development
training to include core governance curriculum through completion of the Special District Leadership Academy plus 10 hours of other

related continuing education.

PROGRAM RECIPIENT REQUIREMENT RECOGNITION RENEWAL/FEE

e

) : L G e professronai development : i 'Ceﬁificaié
G OVernance 4 Administrator/General / oourseo o g R )

/ Manager/Others) . / e
Special District Administrator (SDA) Certification
A voluntary professional designation that helps document and recognize an individual’s knowledge, skills, experience, and capabilities
as a special district Administrator/Manager.

7 1x $65 No Henewai

PROGRAM RECIPIENT REQUIREMENT REGOGNITION RENEWAL/FEE

Every 4 Years
$300 App Fee
- $150 Exam Fee
P | $50 Re- » : k

Oertmcat;on Fee ¥,

Expenence educatlon :
professmna! deveiopment
courses, exam, I
community serwce :

‘ Individual "
{Administrator/

-« General Manager, ;
.- Other Managers) -

“ . Certification

District Transparency Certificate of Excellence
Created in an effort to further promote transparency in the operations and governance of special districts to the public and to provide
special districts with an opportunity to showcase their efforts in transparency.

PROGRAM REGIPIENT REQUIREMENT RECOGNITION RENEWAL/FEE

Legal, website, -
best practices
| requirements

Every 2 Years :

- Certificate $0 .

District of Distinction Accreditation (Transparency Certificate is a required component)
Designed as a way for districts to strive to be among the best through a comprehensive approach to implementing governance,

administration, transparency, and fiscal best practices.

PROGRAM RECIPIENT REQUIREMENT RECOGNITION ’ RENEWAL/FEE

5 Transparency oenmcate

District of o ?ﬁﬁ;mﬁ .g?f‘ ég;zd;ﬁm
Distinction ) S5 st development ; 5. sver,

3+ years clean audits ik s le@fs

SDLF Scholarships Contact SDLF and get involved
“ Annually, SDLF awards thousands of dollars 1112 | Street, Suite 200, Sacramento, CA 95814
' in professional development scholarships to 1: 916.231.2909
&> individuals (board members & staff) in districts. www.sdlif.org

Visit sdlf.org to learn what is available and apply! e: info@sdlf.org



District Transparency
Certificate of Excellence

April 2016 — April 2018
This 22 day of April 2016
The Special District Leadership Foundation is proud to present this

District Transparency Certificate of Excellence to
Cupertino Sanitary District
In recognition of the district's completion of all transparency program requirements

designed to promote transparency in their operations and governance

to the public and other stakeholders.

Al d.s. LS O

David Aranda, SDLF Board President Neil McCormick, SDLF Chief Executive Officer




Item 4B

y Eoppnn G, Brows Jr
FOE R

CALIFORNIA @ Mi?f{;, Rsvvusr
Water Boards o SERiEE o

Siate Water Resources Conirel Board

STAKEHOLDER WORKSHOP ANNOUNCEMENT

Proposed Revisions to the
Statewide General Waste Discharge Requirements
for Sanitary Sewer Systems

State Water Resources Control Board staff are conducting initial outreach workshops to discuss
proposed revisions to the Statewide General Waste Discharge Requirements for Sanitary Sewer
Systems Order (Order). The goal of these outreach efforts is to obtain your input during
development of an updated, improved statewide Order addressing today’s sanitary sewer
overflow issues. Below are proposed topics to discuss during these workshops:

e Regulation of larger private collection systems under this Order.

o Adding system-specific requirements in the Sanitary Sewer Management Plan to address
climate change.

o Offering regulatory incentives for collection systems with good compliance record.
e Streamlining the spill notification process.

¢ Clarifying change log requirements.

The upcoming outreach workshops will be held on:

Wednesday, May 9, 2018; 9:00 AM - 12:00 PM
Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board-Redding office
364 Knollcrest Drive, #205, Redding, CA 96002

Thursday, May 17, 2018; 9:00 AM - 12:00 PM
Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board-Rancho Cordova office
11020 Sun Center Drive, #200, Rancho Cordova, CA 95670

Tuesday, May 22, 2018; 9:00 AM - 12:00 PM
Central Vailey Regional Water Quality Control Board-Fresno office
1685 E Street, Fresno, CA 93706

Thursday, May 31, 2018; 9:00 AM - 12:00 PM
Santa Ana Regional Water Quality Control Board Office
3737 Main Street, Suite 500, Riverside, CA 92501

To receive up-to-date information regarding these outreach sessions, including webinar options,
please sign up for our email list service on our website at:
https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/resources/email _subscriptions/swrcb_subscribe.html. Enter
your information and select under the Water Quality header “Sanitary Sewer Overflow (SS0O)
Reduction Program Order Review”.

Fioiom bas

$607 1 Steeer. Sacrarento, CADHELE | Mading Acdress: B0, Box 100, Sacrareste, $A S881-0100 ¢ wew walerboa s 0 g0y

e
£ e



County of Santa Clara RECEIVED

Registrar of Voters T
egistra (o) APR ZB/f}fﬂ

1555 Berger Drive, Bldg. 2

San Jose, CA 95112 CUPERTINO

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 611360, San Jose, CA 95161-1360 SANITARY DISTRICT

(408) 299-VOTE (8683) (866) 430-VOTE (8683) FAX: (408) 998-7314.

WWW.Sccvoteorg

April 23,2018

Mr. Richard Tanaka

District Manager/Engineer
Cupertino Sanitary District

20863 Stevens Creek Blvd., Ste. 100
Cupertino, CA95014

Dear Mr. Richard Tanaka,

As a courtesy, the Registrar of Voters (ROV) has put together the following documents to assist you in preparation for
the November 6, 2018 Election:

1. Election Resolution Template for governing body {for resident-voting districts only)
2. District Information Sheet

(Please note: the enclosed sample template is drafted for governing body elections and not for ballot measures.)

In order to allow for the timely compliance with publication deadlines, please return the completed documents to the
Office of the Registrar of Voters prior to June 29, 2018*. If you use the enclosed draft Resolution, circle the appropriate
limitations, provide the requested text, and follow the instructions in the draft.

All candidates must file forms with the County Registrar of Voters, located at 1555 Berger Drive, Building #2, in San Jose.
The Department is open Monday through Friday, from 8:00 am to 5:00 pm. The candidate-filing period opens on
Monday, July 16 and closes on Friday, August 10, 2018. If an eligible incumbent does not qualify, the filing period may be
extended through Wednesday, August 15, 2018.

The Registrar of Voters will publish the required Notice of Election in the San Jose Post Record. If the district has a
preferred publication, please consult Nancy Price at 408-282-3005 leaving sufficient lead-time for publication (can be up
to one week). We will also send the Notice of Election to your district for official posting at your office.

We are also inviting you to join us at a very special meeting on May 39 to discuss important steps and deadlines leading
up to the November Election. Please see the enclosed flyer, and RSVP no later than Tuesday, May 1% to Patricia Lopez at:
Patricia.Lopez@rov.sccgov.org or by calling 408-282-3042.

We look forward to working with you during the next several months. If you have any questions or need additional
information, please do not hesitate to contact our Candidate Services Division at (408) 299-8639 or me directly at
(408) 282-3041.

[ /]
Sipcgrely, P
Alidiondg—

Linda Tulett
Interim Election Division Coordinator
Candidate Services Division

*Please note: The statutory deadline may differ and we recommend that you independently evaluate all deadlines and legal requirements.
Moreover, nothing in these materials constitutes legal advice or is intended as a substitute for the advice of counsel.

Board of Supcrvisors: Mike Wasserman, Cindy Chavez, Dave Cortese. Ken Yeager. S. Joseph Simitian @
County Exccutivce: Jeffrey V. Smith



INFORMATION SHEET

(To be returned with Resolution)

NAME OF DISTRICT

Cupertino Sanitary District

DISTRICT CONTACT

Name/Title

Address

Phone #

Fax #

Email

DISTRICT OFFICE DAYS AND HOURS OF OPERATION:

Date Signed

Print Name




RESOLUTION NO.

(TITLE OF RESOLUTION)

WHEREAS, a Biennial District General Election has been ordered to be held on
Tuesday, November 6, 2018, in the Cupertino Sanitary District of Santa Clara
County for the purpose of electing (include number of seats, length of term,
and exact title of each office to be elected) of the District; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Part 3 (commencing with Section 10400) of the
Elections Code, such election may be either completely or partially consolidated:;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED:

Section 1. That the Board of Directors of the Cupertino Sanitary District calls
for an election to be held on November 6, 2018, and requests the Board of
Supervisors of Santa Clara County to completely consolidate the election with the
statewide election.

Section 2. That the Board of Directors of the Cupertino Sanitary District
requests the Board of Supervisors of Santa Clara County to hold and conduct the
election in the manner prescribed in Section 10418 of the Elections Code of the
State of California and to further provide that the Registrar of Voters canvass the
returns of the election.

Section 3. That pursuant to Section 10508 of the Elections Code of the State
of California, said officers are to be elected at large / by division:

Section 4. That the divisions, if any, from which said directors are to be
elected, and the number of offices to be filled from each, are:

(Divisions) (Number of Offices/Division)

Section 5. That pursuant to Section 10514 of the Elections Code of the State
of California, the qualifications for election to said offices, as prescribed by the
principal act, are:




Section 6. That pursuant to Sections 10002 and 10520 of the Elections Code
of the State of California, each district involved in a district general election in an
affected county shall reimburse the county for the actual costs incurred by the
county elections official in conducting the district general election for that district.

Section 7. That the candidates' statements of qualifications shall be limited to
200 / 400 words; that the cost of printing, translating and distributing said
statements shall be borne by the district / candidates who file such statements, and
that each candidate who files such a statement shall / shall not be required to pay in
advance his or her pro rata share of the estimated costs of printing, handling, and
mailing said candidate statement, such estimated costs to be determined by the
Registrar of Voters.

Section 8. That pursuant to Section 10522 of the Elections Code of the State
of California, a current map showing the boundaries of the district and the
boundaries of the divisions of the district is herewith submitted.

Section 9. That pursuant to Sections 10551 and 15651 of the Elections Code
of the State of California, the method of determining the winner or winners in the
event of a tie vote shall be by: lot / special runoff.

Section 10. That the names of all current Board Members & date each term
ends are: (Please indicate all members and for those who are appointed incumbents
filling a vacated term, note the name of the elected incumbent who was replaced
and the date elected incumbent’s term would have ended if term had been fulfilled.)

Date Appt.
Member Name Term End  to Vacancy Replaced

PASSED AND ADOPTED this __ day of , 2018, by the following
vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:
ATTEST:

(signed) Clerk/Secretary of the Board of Directors of the
Cupertino Sanitary District




YOU ARE INVITED!
TO A PRE-ELECTION MEETING
WITH
THE REGISTRAR OF YOTERS TEAM

It is that time of year again and our office is already thinking ahead to the
November 6, 2018 Election!

We are inviting you to join us to discuss your upcoming election and our
partnership in meeting important deadlines for success. Topics may include:
preparation and submittal of resolutions, maps, election fees, automatic
recounts, and more!

WHERE: Charcot Training Center

2310 North First Street
Suite 102
San Jose, CA 95131

Located at corner of N. First St. and Charcot Ave., entrance faces Charcot

Parking: Temporary “C" parking permits are available for non-employees. Parking
permits will be provided.

OR

Save Gasl! Light Rail stops: “Component” (fo the N.) & “Karina” (fo the S.) each are just
a V.- mile walk.

WHEN: Thursday, May 3, 2018

9:30 am - 12 noon (approximately)

RSVP no Iater than Tuesday, May 1t with regrets or confirmation, including the names of
attendees to:

Patricia Lopez

PATRICIA.LOPEI@ROV.SCCGOV.ORG

If you have any questions, please to call the Candidate Services Division at
408-299-8639.



Item 7A

XY shNiT4p 1/0
DISTRICT MANAGER-ENGINEER § %, BOARD OF DIRECTORS
MARK THOMAS & COMPANY, INC. s 2 JOHN M. GATTO
RICHARD K. TANAKA < 2 WILLIAM A. BOSWORTH
PATRICK S. KWOK
DISTRICT COUNSEL ANGELA & CHEN
ATKINSON ¢ FARASYN, LLP. &J‘,‘ \%é AGH! S, SAADATI
MARC HYNES 8LISHED
20863 STEVENS CREEK BOULEVARD, SUITE 100
CUPERTINO, CALIFORNIA 950142154
PHONE (408) 2537071 » Fax (408) 2535173
April 23, 2018

Mr. Chad Mosley, P.E.
City Engineer

Public Works Department
City of Cupertino

10300 Torres Avenue
Cupertino, CA 95014

RE: Vallco Development Alternatives
Dear Chad:

We have reviewed the information you provided for potential redevelopment of the
Vallco Shopping Mall. The information you provided included four alternatives, one of
which is getting new tenants to occupy the mall. The details of the alternatives are
provided in Table 1.

Table 1 — Vallco Project Alternatives

. e . . Hyatt Civic
EIR Project Commercial (SF) Office (SF) Hotel (rooms) Residential House | Space
Alternatives Existing Buildout | Existing | Buildout | Existing | Buildout | Existing B::td Bu:lltdo
1.0ccupied/
Re-tenanted
Mall (No 1,207,774 0 148 0 0
Project ‘
Alternative)
2. General 65,000
Plan Buildout (10,00
with OSF
Residential 600,000 2,000,000 339 800 for
Allocation Stem
(Proposed 1,207,774 0 148 0 Hotel | Lab)
Project)
3. General 65,000
. (10,00
Plan Buildout 0SE
w/ Maximum 600,000 1,000,000 339 2,640 for
Residential
Alternative stem
Lab)
4.Retail and
Residential 600,000 0 339 4,000 0
Alternative

SUPPLYING SANITARY SEWERAGE SERVICES FOR: CITY OF CUPERTINO, PORTIONS OF THE CITIES OF SARATOGA, SUNNYVALE, LOS ALTOS AND
SURROUNDING UNINCORPORATED AREAS



ShNIT4p
\\‘:& '0/ BOARD OF DIRECTORS

DISTRICT MANAGER-ENGINEER & s
MARK THOMAS & COMPANY, INC. & % JOHN M. GATTO
RICHARD K. TANAKA <5 ) WILLIAM A. BOSWORTH
PATRICK S. KWOK
DISTRICT COUNSEL ANGELA 5. CHEN
ATKINSON ¢ FARASYN, LLP, {‘p,d \3“% Gl & EANDAT
MARC HYNES 8LisHEd
20863 STEVENS CREEK BOULEVARD, SUITE 100
CUPERTINO, CALIFORNIA 950142154
PHONE (408) 253-7071 » Fax (408) 2535173
Page 2

The Vallco shopping mall facility is connected via its laterals to 12", 15” and 27" sewer
mains running north on Wolfe Road to Homestead road and subsequently to CuSD’s
Flume station, where CuSD'’s flow enters the City of Santa Clara system to the San
Jose-Santa Clara Regional Wastewater Facility for treatment.

We have estimated the average daily sewage generation rates for each of the
alternatives at the Vallco site, using CuSD’s standard generation rates and applying
them to the use types provided. The increase in average daily flow from the three
development alternatives, as compared to the design flow for the current mall, ranges
from 0.72 MGD to 1.04 MGD. The design average daily flow summary is provided in
Table 2.

Table 2. Average Daily Flow Summary

Alternative Average Daily Flow greater than
Flow (MGD) Alternative 1 (MGD)

1 0.28 -

2 1.00 0.72

3 1.21 0.94

4 1.32 1.04

Based on our analysis, the impact of additional flows from the Vallco alternatives will
have a substantial impact on CuSD’s collection system. The following collection system
characteristics were considered in our evaluation:

1. District Collection System-Capacity in 127, 15”7, and 27” sewer mains
2. Permitted peak flow through Santa Clara system (13.8 MGD)

3. CuSD allocated capacity at the San Jose-Santa Clara Regional Wastewater
Facility (7.85 MGD)

1. District Collection System-Capacity in 12”, 15”, and 27” Sewers

The 12" and 15” sewers that currently serve Vallco and downstream connections are
already near their design capacities without further development at the Valico site. The
depth of flow divided by pipe diameter (d/D) modeling results for peak dry weather flow
(PDWF) and peak wet weather flow (PWWF) are provided in Table 3. The d/D values
are given as a range because they vary throughout the length of the pipe segment.

SUPPLYING SANITARY SEWERAGE SERVICES FOR: CITY OF CUPERTINO, PORTIONS OF THE CITIES OF SARATOGA, SUNNYVALE, LOS ALTOS AND
SURROUNDING UNINCORPORATED AREAS



SANIT4p
'\\Q‘“ ,0/ BOARD OF DIRECTORS

DISTRICT MANAGER-ENGINEER & N
MARK THOMAS & COMPANY, INC. é;" 2 JOHN M. GATTO
RICHARD K. TANAKA S < WILLIAM A. BOSWORTH
PATRICK S. KWOK
DISTRICT COUNSEL ANGELA . CHEN
ATKINSON s FARASYN, LLP. . g.? TAGHIS. SAADATI
MARC HYNES 481 15ued ¥

20863 STEVENS CREEK BOULEVARD, SUITE 100
CUPERTINO, CALIFORNIA 95014-2154
PHONE (408) 253-7071 ¢ Fax (408) 2535173

Page 3
Table 3-Comparison of existing 12” and 15” sewer main to future conditions
PDWF d/D PWWF d/D
12” Segment 15” Segment 12” Segment 15” Segment
Alternative 1 0.65 0.58-0.9 0.8 0.65-1.4
Alternative 2 5-6 1-4 6-10 1-8
Alternative 3 9-10 1-7 9-10 6-7
Alternative 4 6-10 2-6 8-11 6-8

Other than Alternative 1, development alternatives 2, 3, and 4 will require upsizing both
the 12" and 15” sewers. Either a parallel pipe, ranging in sizes from 18" to 21” or a new
pipe would need to be installed to upsize the existing 12" and 15" sewers.

The flow modeling results for the 27” sewer under buildout conditions are provided in
Table 4. The modeling results indicate that the 27" sewer would be operating beyond
design capacity (d/D=2/3) during peak dry-weather and peak wet-weather conditions.
The impact of this has not yet been determined, i.e. the impact to the Apple Campus
and the potential for SSOs.

Table 4. 27” Sanitary Sewer Main under Buildout with Vallco’s Alternatives

ADWF PDWF PWWF

(MGD) mgd d/D mgd d/D
Alt. 2 5.370 9.95 0.54-0.69 14.04 0.68-0.88
Alt. 3 5.597 10.6 0.56-0.69 14.06 0.74-0.9
Alt. 4 5.71 10.95 0.61-0.73 14.51 0.73-0.91

2. Permitted peak flow through Santa Clara system (13.8 MGD)

The modeling results provided in Table 4 above indicate that CuSD would exceed the
peak flow of 13.8 MGD through the City of Santa Clara. If the City of Santa Clara
requires the District to upsize the Santa Clara’s system to accommodate these flows,
the District would expect the developer to provide these improvements within the City of
Santa Clara. The District would consider an Installers’ Agreement with future
reimbursements.

SUPPLYING SANITARY SEWERAGE SERVICES FOR: CITY OF CUPERTINO, PORTIONS OF THE CITIES OF SARATOGA, SUNNYVALE, LOS ALTOS AND
SURROUNDING UNINCORPORATED AREAS



$“ 5“‘”’40’
DISTRICT MANAGER-ENGINEER N o{p BOARD OF DIRECTORS

«
& >
MARK THOMAS & COMPANY, INC. g. a JOHN M. GATTO
RICHARD K. TANAKA < e‘ WILLIAM A, BOSWORTH

PATRICK S. KWOK
ANGELA S. CHEN
TAGHI S. SAADATI

DISTRICT COUNSEL

ATKINSON ¢ FARASYN, LLP. & «°
)
MARC HYNES ,431 ISHED >

20863 STEVENS CREEK BOULEVARD, SUITE 100
CUPERTINO, CALIFORNIA 95014-2154
PHONE (408) 253-7071 ¢ Fax (408) 253-5173

Page 4

3. CuSD allocated capacity at the San Jose-Santa Clara Regional Wastewater Facility
(7.85 MGD)

The CuSD allocation at the San Jose-Santa Clara Regional Wastewater Facility is
based on average daily flow capacity of 7.85 MGD. Vallco developments will be within
the allocated capacity for the treatment of the wastewater.

Project proposed under SB 35 would have similar impacts as above.

Prior to commencement of final design, Developer will be required to enter into an
Installers’ Agreement with the District, covering the installation of the parallel pipes,
requirements of the downstream pipe capacity through City of Santa Clara and paying
change in use fee, plan check engineering, inspection, and administration. in
accordance with Operations Code, Chapter VII, “Permits, Fees and Service Charges”.
Our Operations Code are posted on our District Website.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact Benjamin Porter or myself at (408)
253-7071.

Sincerely,

Richard K. Tanka, P.E.
District Manager/Engineer

SUPPLYING SANITARY SEWERAGE SERVICES FOR: CITY OF CUPERTINO, PORTIONS OF THE CITIES OF SARATOGA, SUNNYVALE, LOS ALTOS AND
SURROUNDING UNINCORPORATED AREAS



Iitem 8A

(cAsa
@
The Award of Excellence is a statewide acclaimed program that

recognizes excellence on the part of our members in furthering their mission and
advancing wastewater into usable water, renewable energy and other rapidly-
growing sustainable resources.

Award of Excellence

Overview

Eligibility

All member agencies are eligible. Member agencies in partnership with associate
members are also eligible. One award will be granted for both small and large
agencies for two categories. An agency or city department is considered large or
small depending upon the number of full time employees, using a threshold
established by the awards commitiee. You can submit more than one application
but cannot submit the same application in more than one category.

Award Categories

Excellence in Innovation and Sustainability

Recognizes efforts of an individual agency, and associate member partners
where applicable, in the innovative application of existing technology or the
development of new cutting-edge technology applied to wastewater coliection,
treatment, wastewater and biosolids recycling, and renewable energy production.
Technologies that are highly innovative constitute sustainable practices, and/or
which have broad application to others in the industry will be favorably
considered. (Examples eligible under this category include a program to treat
digester gas can for use as a transportation fuel or implementation of a new
biosolids-to-energy technology.)

Excellence in Public Outreach/Education

Recognizes efforts by an agency, and associate members where applicable, for
development and implementation of programs intended to impact or educate a
segment(s) of the local community on issues important to the agency.
Encompasses on-going or special programs, including education in schools,
general public awareness or select target audiences. Successful measurable
resulis wil! be considered (e.g. We made wastewater treatment presentations to
612 elementary school students during Earth Week; outreach to commercial
property owners resulted in 27 new recycled water customers who will use 106
acre-feet of RW through next year.). Unique programs, and/or ones which can
be readily replicated by other agencies, will be favorably considered.



Organizational Excellence

Recognizes the efforts by an agency for achievement in managing the agency’s
division, unit, or process. Submittals may focus on leadership/management
practices, strategies that promote organizational sustainability, organizational
development, effective financial management, productivity, cost reductions, asset
management, staffing resource utilization, labor relations, employee mentoring
and development programs, or related subjects. Submittals that demonstrate
quanitifiable results and potential application of one or more of the strategies to
other agencies will be favorably considered.

Outstanding Capital Project

Recognizes an agency and associate members where applicable, for an
exemplary public wastewater capital project. Submittals should highlight and will
be judged on their unique or innovative design and construction appiications,
engineering applications, technical advancements, and/or difficult challenges of
the project. Other project accomplishments such as environmental protection
and/or enhancement, sustainability practices (water footprint or carbon footprint
reduction, renewable energy production, etc.), positive public and community
relations, and impacts to others in the industry will also be considered.



Instructions

You may apply for multiple categories, but submit each category on a separate
application, and you may not submit more than one application per category.

Complete the application in its entirety. If a question does not apply to your program or
project, state “not applicable”.

Please limit your submission to four single-sided pages of double-spaced 12-point font.

You may include supporting information or references preferably by way of links;
however, the Committee will have a limited opportunity to review such materials and will
base their decisions primarily on the information included in the application.

Save the application as a single PDF document and send it, via email to
awards@casaweb.org by Friday, May 18, 2018.




Award of Excellence Application “
‘ SASA

Agency name:

Cupertino Sanitary District

Name of associate

member (if applicable):

Consultant: Mark Thomas & Company, Inc.

Award category

{please choose one. If
applying for more than
one category, please
complete a separate
application for each
award category)

( ) Excelience in Innovation and Sustainability
( ) Public Outreach/Education
(X) Organizational Excellence

( ) Outstanding Capital Project

Project/program title

Successful Full-District Outsourcing at the Cupertino Sanitary District

Number of member
agency or city
department full time
employees

Five-member Board of District Directors are the District’s only
employees. There are no other employees of the District. All
staffing (23 managers, inspectors and technicians) are contracted to
Mark Thomas & Co. inc. for management, administration and
engineering services.

Person completing
application

Name: Ben Porter, Deputy District Manager
Email address: bporter@cupertinosanitarydistrict.com
Phone number: 408-477-7318

1. Describe the activity/project in 150 words or less and link a high resolution photo.

Since the inception of the District in 1964, the five-member board of directors

overseeing the Cupertino Sanitary District has successfully outsourced the

management of the District to a consulting firm, Mark Thomas, resulting in cost-

effective and quality services to our rate payers. As a smaller district encompassing

22,290 connections, the ability to staff and manage for daily operations,

maintenance, capital improvements and emergencies, would normally require

carrying a burdensome payroll of in-house managers and professionals, along with

HR and Accounting departments. The District has found that a consultant can




manage CIP projects, engage specialists, and expand/contract its workforce
appropriately to fit the work needed. The District’s cost to provide sewer service

charges is the lowest in the SF Bay Area (see chart below).

Bay Area Regional Single Family Residential Sewer Charges Comparison

Hilshorough TS e B T S S A R e ST T Sre e ST SRS $17735%
Burlingame Fills CSD I S s ey e P T PSSP T NS $1,596.00
Crystal Springs CSD |_ $1,350.00
Los Altos Hills I e < B TS S S FS $950.00
Pacifen e e 986,08
West By SD | ——— 553,04
SanBrono N 745,05
Redwood City (IS 63,55
Burngame I §677.1 |
Hayward/Union SD  [Esss s eimssnte e LI $675.48
Belmont  E—————— 5008 o, Flows to SI/SC Water
. SanMatco S <5376 Pollution Control Plant
SanCorlos IR $635.55
Foster City IS $610.20
South San Francisco IS $551:5
East Palo Afto I $519.95
Mifvae [ §50040
County Sanitation 2-3 S 549344
Daly City S aUsspTEps e $473.40
Mipites S §45552
Burbank I $415.20
SenJose EE——— 45,95
Sonnyvele IS 10475
Sonta Clars  EEEEE——— 535600
West Volley SD IS $353.40
Cupestino SD I $353.00 CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT
M v $200.00 $400.00 $600.00 $800.00 . s1,o§n.no sm;um $1,40000 $1,60000 $1,800.00 $2,000.00

{

Cities/Districts

| Annual Sewer Charge

2. What was the time frame of the activity/project? How long has it been in operation?

The District has utilized this organizational format and consulting firm for 62 years.

3. What were the goals and objectives of the activity/project?

The District’'s goals were to maximize efficiency in management, operations,
maintenance, and planning and implementing capital improvements to operate the
district, maintain its assets, while being economical and responsive to rate payers. It
was determined that outsourcing to a consultant met these goals by offering the
District flexibility, expertise in district and project management, engineering and

maintenance.




4. What were the results of the activity/project? Were the goals and objectives met and, if
so, how were they measured?

The longevity of this arrangement speaks volumes for its success, as does the fact
that rates continue to often be lower than surrounding districts. The success of the
maintenance and the firm’s responsiveness are evident. Over the past five years, for
example, there have been four Category 1 SSOs and 85 Category 3 SSOs. CuSD
owns the lower laterals and is responsible for maintenance, repair and reporting of
the lateral SSOs to CIQWS. In 2017, there was only one SSO for the mainline and
14 SSOs from lower laterals. In 2016 there were two mainline SSOs. On a monthly
average, the District responds to about 20 calls for potential SSOs and blockages.
The consultant immediately dispatches field staff to the site to assess the situation
and develop next steps. These services were delivered under budget by 22% and
on-time for all tasks: Cleaned 80 miles/year; Cleaned/serviced 1,500 laterals; CCTV
inspections on 40 miles/year; Repaired 20 locations last year; Raised 450 MH to
grade due to AC Overlay Projects; serviced 17 pump stations; made about 30 FOG
inspections/month. Capital Improvement Projects recently completed include the
notable addition of the Apple “Spaceship” campus in Cupertino within the District's

service area.

5. What was the extent of participation in the activity/project by nominee, and or employees
of the organization?

The District Board of Directors is responsible for determining the structure of the
organization, selecting and overseeing the consultant, Mark Thomas; reviewing and
approving the annual budget; approving capital improvement plans, maintenance
plans, and system-wide masterplans that are presented by Mark Thomas.

6. Is the activity/project replicable by others?

Certainly sanitary districts of similar size or smaller can replicate this organizational
format successfully. A district could begin by opening discussions with local firms

that provide similar services. A planning consultant can be hired to compare current




service responsiveness, quality of the maintenance program, etc. to the services

provided and prices charged by private firms.

7. How does the program/project utilize sustainable practices?

Sustainable in its ability to go for 60 years. District has no worries/issues in term of
maintaining experienced staff, job lost ratio, workers’ compensation, benefit
programs, training, long term debt for retirement program, and human resources

needs.

8. How does this project/activity meet the criteria of this award?

Leadership/management practices — This arrangement allows the District Board of
Directors to focus on governance and leadership, with confidence in the daily
management by the consultant who brings top shelf experience and knowledge,
proactive customer care, state-of-the-art software and equipment, as well as an
understanding of the particular sewer system. The consultant is charged with staying
abreast of innovations in the industry innovations and changes and additions to

regulations.

Strategies that promote organizational sustainability — This 62-year-long
arrangement has stood the test of time and survived term turnover in the District

Board as the long-standing consultant firm provides continuity from term to term.

Effective financial management — This approach has allowed Cupertino Sanitary
District with providing the most cost-effective services to its rate payers. The
consultant has its own accounting department, human resources, benefits programs,

etc. so these overhead positions are not required.

Productivity, cost reductions — The consulting firm staffs the District at an optimal
level at all times, having the ability to reassign personnel to or from other parts of its
organization. This approach allows the District to be maintained and operated with

optimal productivity and reduces waste.




Asset management — This arrangement has allowed the District to prolong the life
of its sewer infrastructure by ensuring regular maintenance. The consultant uses
Lucity asset management software to schedule and document all tasks as
completed. The maintenance program focuses on locating structures that contain the
most amount of FOG. The consultant develops a system-wide maintenance plan.
The consultant owns its own equipment and subjects it to its own asset management

program.

Staffing resource utilization, labor relations, employee mentoring and
development programs — This is where the arrangement really benefits the
District. All utilization, labor relations, mentoring and development are handled
by the consultant who has its own training, mentoring, professional
developments, employee wellness program Human Resources Department

and accounting departments.

9. Links to multi-media, sound or other files:

10. Additional information: Please link high-resolution agency logo.

Please save this application as a PDF and send it, along with any related materials, via email to
awards@casaweb.org by Friday, May 18, 2018.




Cupertino Sanitary District

Monthly Maintenance Summary - April 2018

Rollingdell Dr #2770-3 - 2770-4

Milky Wy #2558-8 - T-526
Prospect Pump Station

[ SSOs
SSO S$SO
Start Date Location Cause of SSO Cat  Main/Lat Volume Recovered
{Gal) {Gal)
None
— Emergency Calls- Causes
Call Recd Business Hours # of Calis Call Recd After Hours # of Calls Call Recd Weekend # of Calls
Root Intrusion 4 Others 1 Root Intrusion 1
Others 1 Total: 1 Pump Station 1
On-Site 1 Total: 2
Total: 6
[ Repairs
Address Main/Lat Description of Work
Various Locations Manhole Manhole rehab for Cristo Rey Dr T-665, T-671, T-663 Clay St T-188, Mt Eden Rd 8456-4 5, Infinite Loop

Hunterston Pl #2591-6 - 2591-5 Mainline

Mainline

Mainline

Pump Station Repair pump1 for Prospect Pump Station.

T-705, T-716
Spot repair of 8' VCP w/new SDR26 PVC + water stop & mortar for water tight finish + concrete collar
concrete collar

Spot repair of 8' of 10" VCP with 8" SDR 26 PVC pipe + water stop & concrete collar

Spot repair of 8' of 6" VCP with 6" SDR 26 PVC pipe

" Mainline Maintenance

Size of Pipe 4 6" 8" 10" 12" 14" 15" 16" 18" >20" Total
Mainline Cleaning (ft) 0] 28,785| 49,333 5,953 111 0 0 0 0 0 84,182
Easement Cleaning (ft) 0 2,490 8,186 2,774 0 0 0 0 o] 0 13,450
CCTV (ft) 0 2,167 | 16,112 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 18,279

— Lateral Maintenance

# of Laterals

Cleaning 176
CCTV 16
Inspection 13

FOG Inspection

Number Performed - 5

Completed - 1

Followed Up Needed - 4

Page: 1



